
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Location: 

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com] 

2/18/2020 4:34:05 PM 
Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) [dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; 
aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Tom Gaul -
Fehr & Peers (t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com) [t.gaul@fehrandpeers.com]; Netai Basu (n.basu@fehrandpeers.com) 
[n.basu@fehrandpeers.com]; John Gard (j.gard@fehrandpeers.com) [j.gard@fehrandpeers.com]; Brian Boxer 

[BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fbbbee7cb080406fbcf82e283afaebf7-lisa]; Whit Manley 
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Peter Puglese (ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org) [ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org]; 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; IBECproject 
[IBECproject@esassoc.com] 

IBEC Transportation 

Start: 2/27 /2020 3:00:00 PM 
End: 2/27/2020 4:00:00 PM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: (none) 

Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 

Meeting number (access code): 

Join by phone 

Tap to ca!I in from a mobile device (attendees only) 

restrictions 

Need help? Go to 




